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The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.

The views expressed in this e-mail may not necessarily be the views of Hayley Dexis and should not be taken as authority to carry out any

instruction contained within.

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 19 February 2025 14:26

To: Sophie Nicol <sophie.nicol@hayley-group.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Chase

Good afternoon Sophie,

Thank you for your orders. | am sorry that we had not received them previously. This sensor is currently in stock.

Please see attached 3 x proforma invoices. Please note the slight price differences. Would you like me to
combine the three proformas into one? Then you can take advantage of the price breaks as follows:

1=£67.70 [[2=£66.10 each

[[3- 10 = £ 64.30 each

||11 or more = £ 60.90 each ||

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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19/02/2025, 14:36 Gmail - Re: Chase

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 19 Feb 2025 at 14:21, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sophie Nicol <sophie.nicol@hayley-group.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 at 13:53

Subject: Chase

To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@yviamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate

Thank you for taking my call earlier

We have placed the above four orders but not seen or heard anything back
Can you please confirm if you have received these?

We are in desperate need of these goods, please can you confirm delivery?

Thank you

0) HAYLEY Sophie Nicol

DEXIS Office Manager | Hayley Kings Lynn

. 01553 770 660
B sophie.nicol@hayley-group.co.uk

Hayley Group Limited t/a HAYLEY DEXIS
Company No. 01257303 VAT No:

Unit 58, Oldmedow Road,
GB 202 0546 04 ¥ Hayley Kings Lynn | i ]
Hardwick Industrial Estate
How did we do today? Provide Kings Lynn | Norfolk | PE30 4LA

your feedback >>

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
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